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Business Manager

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 13, 2016
TO: Board Members
FROM: John Corbett
RE: Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes

Superintendent’s Recommendation - That the following closed session minutes remain closed as
the need for confidentiality still exists to protect an individual’s privacy or the Board of Education 7’s
interests:

September 21, 2005
October 19, 2005
January 18, 2006
February 15, 2006

April 19, 2006, Session |

October 16, 2013

December 18, 2013

January 15, 2014

February 19, 2014, Session | & Il
March 19, 2014

August 16, 2006 April 16, 2014
October 18, 2006 May 21, 2014
January 17, 2007 June 18, 2014
February 21, 2007 July 16, 2014

June 17, 2009

September 23, 2009
November 17, 2010

April 18, 2012

June 20, 2012

October 17, 2012, Session Il
November 14, 2012
December 19, 2012
January 16, 2013
February 20, 2013

March 20, 2013, Session I
April 17, 2013, Session |
May 1, 2013

September 25, 2013

October 15, 2014
November 10, 2014
November 19, 2014
December 17, 2014
January 21, 2015

February 18, 2015

April 15, 2015, Session | & lI
June 8, 2015

October 26, 2015
December 16, 2015, Session | & I
January 20, 2016

February 17, 2016

March 16, 2016

And that all audio recordings more than 18 months old (October, 2014 and older), having been put
into writing and approved, be destroyed.
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